From: Nelson, Kurt T
To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH
Subject: Re: proposed Dec field visit - cancelled
Date: Monday, December 9, 2024 8:50:22 AM
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Hi Jasmin,
I agree on cancelling given the snow cover.
In the meantime we'll be sending more information your way.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 8:45:10 AM

To: Nelson, Kurt | <kurt.nelson@eversource.com>
Subject: proposed Dec field visit - cancelled

EVERSOURCE IT NOTICE — EXTERNAL EMAIL SENDER **** Don’t be quick to
click! ###*

Do not click on links or attachments if sender is unknown or if the email is unexpected from
someone you know, and never provide a user ID or password.

Report suspicious emails by selecting ‘Report Phish’ or forwarding to
SPAMFEEDBACK@EVERSOURCE.COM for analysis by our cyber security team.

Good morning Kurt,

Given the snow cover, | think we should wait until spring to attempt a field visit to X178-2. Your last
email response was very helpful to the specialists in understanding what’s being proposed — let’s
keep the conversation flowing.

Thanks,

Jasmin Faunce (she/her)
Realty Specialist

Forest Service

White Mountain National Forest
c:

jasmin.faunce@usda.gov

71 White Mountain Drive

Campton, NH 03223
www.fs.usda.gov
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Caring for the land and serving
people



This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the
information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal
penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may
be confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is
intended to be used solely by the recipient(s) named. Any views or opinions expressed in this
message are not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure,
copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based on its contents, other
than by the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from
viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or
omissions.





